
MEMORANDUM 

June 27, 2013 

TO:  Members of the Mid-Valley Executive Advisory Board 

FROM: Carla Cumblad, Executive Director 

RE:  Final Program Name Change/Locations 

 

Program Name Student Needs Age/Grade 
Range 

Locations Replaces 

ELS:  Educational 
Life Skills 

Students who 
require functional 
programming 

K-12 
 

Blackberry Creek 
Prairie Knolls 
Geneva High 
School 

PALS, VIP 

ABLE:  Ability-
Based Learning 
and Education 

Students who have 
multiple and 
complex 
disabilities 

K-12 Mill Creek 
Geneva MSS 
Batavia HS 

Multi, VIP 

SAIL Transition Students have a 
wide variety of 
needs and abilities 
after high school 

18-22 Elgin CC 
Waubonsee CC 
Shelby 

SAIL, ToTAL 

New Pathways Students who have 
developmental or 
spectrum 
disabilities 

Pre-K-8 Fox Ridge 
Munhall 
Anderson 
Wasco 
Harrison Street 
Geneva MSS 

Same name! 

New Directions Students who 
benefit from an 
alternative learning 
environment to 
meet 
social/emotional 
needs 

K-12 MJC Same name! 

CLASS Students have 
social/emotional 
needs, but can be 
met in a traditional 
school with 
integration 

K-5 Western Avenue Same name! 

 


